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. VIA TELE:
. Mr. Patrick Sharpe .
- Premerger Notification Office

Federal Trade Commission ! !

~ 6th and Pennsylvania Avenues, N.W.
" Washington, D.C. 20580

Dear Pat ::i.c:fk:

On Se t the ab0ve—capt10ned corporatlon
n, t[anonymously requested whether a filing would be :
~hecessary for the formation of partnership through which
,- ould have the rlght to choose a majority of the Board
Ko ?thq.J:ec oIS of one subs:ujgaryrwholly-owned by the partnership
the andf
the right to choose a majority of the
other subsﬁh.ary wholly-owned by the
‘A copy of that '@ |
that a-

ember 13, 13%0,!

;would have
Board of |Directors of the
partnership (the ,
request 1is iattached hereto._ :
filing was xequired gl

At the time of Septembér request and f111ng, the parties “Thig ’? %
contemplated that the ELBE@_LM'%E&E%,}:% Under the fhey A et
. partnersliup agreement, a_co of whi was ed with the: | #

Formg, upon dissolution,/{ fwould recéive the shares of ¢
would recelve the shazes iof 4 0€ 7&.@((» pE
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The part1es are now contemplat1ng dlssolvlng the co
partnershxq shortly after Hts formation. Disgolution would .not
_effectively change the conirol of either theZi!llliiior the
Subsidlarzes. Because neither the contrcl of the .
Subsidiariés nor the antztrust analysis used with respect to
the Forms will change as a:resalt of dlSSOlutlon, we do not
believe an add1t10na1 f111ng|1s necessary upon dlssolutlon.

I

i During'our telephone conversatlon on February'zs, 1991 you
indicat that an addztzonal.fillng would not be necessary upon
dissolution, which is con51stent with the position apparently
adopted hy Jeff Dahnke in the attached letter. If I do not-
hear to Fhe contrary from you by'March 6, 1991, I will aSSume
that a f111ng upon dlssolut1on is not necessa:y-






